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MAY 11 72010

John S. Neely, Esq.

Miller and Neely, P.C.

6900 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 704
Bethesda, MD 20815

Susan A. Marshall, Esq.

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
1300 North 17th Street, 11th Floor
Arlington, Virginia 22209-3801

Inre: Mortenson, Broadcasting Co. of West Virginia
WRWB(AM), Huntington, West Virginia
Facility Identification Number: 61277
BMJP-20051031AFF (Construction Permit)

Dear Counsel;

This is in reference to: 1) the above-captioned construction permit for station WRWB(AM),
Huntington, West Virginia, granted on October 25, 2007; and 2) the October 31, 2007, Request
for Further Relief ("Request") filed by Fifth Avenue Broadcasting Company, Inc. (“FABC”),
licensee of radio station WRVC(AM), Huntington, West Virginia. In the Request FABC
requests that the same protective condition on WRWB(AM) license authorization to be imposed
on the construction permit BMJP-20051031AFF to protect the operation of WRVC(AM) due to
negative effects of excessive radiation from the WRWB(AM) directional antenna system.

According to our records, the most recent WRWB(AM) license authorization BL-20030505ACH
is conditioned to protect station WRVC(AM).! By conditioning that license, we recognized this
is an on-going problem and the same condition will be continued to be placed on any future
WRWB(AM) authorization.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 0.283 of the Commission’s rules, the October 31, 2007

! Licensee shall assume responsibility for the installation and adjustment of suitable filter circuits or other equipment
that may be necessary to prevent excessive external or internal cross moduation with station WRVC, 930 kHz ,

Huntington, West Virginia, ID# 21435,



Request for Further Relief filed by FABC is GRANTED, and Construction Permit BMJP-
2005103 1AFF is superseded to add the condition given in footnote 1.

cc: Charles M. Anderson

Sincerely,

S Ruraged

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau



